
  

 

 
 

 

Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative 
Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director 

1304 Ronzheimer Avenue 

St. Charles, IL  60174 

Phone:  331-228-4873 

Fax: 331-228-4874 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board 

 

FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director 

 

DATE: January 31, 2019 

 

RE: Capital Projects Bids 

 

 

As part of the former Capital Project Plan, as well as the in-development Five Year Capital Projects Plan, 

bids have been created for capital improvements to be made to the Mades-Johnstone building, the location 

of the New Directions program. In collaboration with CUSD 303 Assistant Superintendent for Operations 

John Baird, the following  estimates have been established:  

 

Vendor Activity Estimated 

Cost 

Driessen Construction Company,  

P.O. Box 126,  

2325 Dean St.,  

St. Charles, IL 

Room 118B; Remove urinal; cap waste and water 

behind wall; patch wall and paint 

 

 Room 121: Remove tub only; cap waste and water 

behind wall; patch wall and paint 

 

 Room 122A: Remove tub, sink, toilet and bathroom 

accessories; cap waste and water behind wall; patch 

wall and paint 

 

 Room 128B: Remove sink and toilet; cap waste and 

water behind wall; patch wall and paint 

$4,985.00 

Driessen Construction Company,  

P.O. Box 126,  

2325 Dean St.,  

St. Charles, IL 

Room 140B?Gymnasium Office: furnish and install 

one 4’ x 4’ hollow metal frame with ¼” tempered glass 

in existing 12” CMU wall; included is opening CMU 

wall, setting frame, new steel lintel over window, 

relaying and paint inside of office to match existing 

$3,300.00 

Rehm Electric Shop Inc. 

215 W. Main St. 

St. Charles, IL 

 

Furnish and install 6-20 amp duplex outlets on the four 

walls in gymnasium; on own circuits from Kitchen 

panel 

$3,000.00 

Rehm Electric Shop Inc. 

215 W. Main St. 

St. Charles, IL 

 

Furnish and install thirty three 2 x 4 drop in LED 

panels in place of existing light fixtures and dispose 

properly; disconnect and remove existing 10-recess 

round cans and dispose properly 

$3,400.00 

Total  $14,685.00 

 


